
H O B B S P R O D U C T I O N A R E A 

C. D. Borland March 10, 1972 AREA PRODUCTION MANAGER 

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr. 
New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
Post Office Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Dear Sir: 

Gulf O i l Corporation requests your administrative approval f o r a AO^^cre 
non-standard proration unit i n the Eunice San Andres South Pool consisting of the 
SE/4 NE/4 Section 10, 22-S, 37-E, Lea County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to our 
Eaves No. 4 w e l l , located 1874' FNL & 554' FEL, Section 10, 22-S, 37-E. 

In support of t h i s application the following facts are submitted: 

1. Subject well i s now open i n the Paddock zone and at t h i s time i s carried as 
closed i n , uneconomical to produce, however plans have been made to abandon 
the Paddock zone and complete i n the Eunice San Andres South Pool. 

2. Our Eaves lease comprises the E/2 NE/4 Section 10, 22-S, 37-E and, as you 
know, Rule 2 of the Special Field Rules for the Eunice San Andres South Pool 
requires a standard 80 acre proration u n i t consisting of the N/2 or S/2 of a 
governmental quarter section. 

3. There are no other wells producing from t h i s zone i n the E/2 of t h i s section. 

4. The attached p l a t shows our Eaves lease outlined i n red. 

5. A l l offs e t operators have been furnished a copy of t h i s application. 

lwd: 
Att'd. 
cc: H. E. Braunig, Jr. 

New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
Hobbs, New Mexico 
A l l o f f s e t operators 

Your early consideration w i l l be appreciated. 

.Yours t r u l y , 

A D I V I S I O N O F G U L F O I L C O R P O R A T I O N 
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7V ^ - O I L CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
y P. O. BOX 2 0 8 8 

SANTA F E , NEW MEXICO 87501 

r 
March 13, 1972 

r~\\ 

Gulf Oil Corporation 
P. 0. Box 670 
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 

Attentions Mr. C. D. Borland 

Gentlemens 

Reference i s made to your application dated 
March 10, 1972, wherein you request administrative 
approval for a 40-acre non-standard proration unit 
in the Eunice-San Andres South Pool consisting of 

—^ the SE/4 NE/4 of Section 10, Township 22 South, 
Ml Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico, to be dedi-
— cated to your Eaves Well No. 4, located 1874 feet 

from the North line and 554 feet from the East line 
of said Section 10. 

„ „ As this application i s not eligible for adrainis-
\\ // trative approval, i t has been set up for an examiner 
\v/ hearing on April 5, 1972. A copy of the docket will 
Ii be mailed to you. 

Very truly yours. 

GEORGE M. BATCH 
Attorney 

GMH/esr 



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 2 0 8 8 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 

March 14, 1972 

Gulf O i l Corporation 
P. 0. Box 670 
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 

Attenti o n : Mr. C. D. Borland 

Re: Application for 40-acre non­
standard proration u n i t for 
Saves Well Eo. 4, South Eunice 
San Andres Pool, I.ea County, 
New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

After a review of the above-described 
application, I have determined that the matter 
can be granted administratively, so please ignore 
lay l e t t e r of March 13, 1972, advising that the 
natter would be set f o r hearing. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

GMH/esr 

GEORGE M. HATCH 
Attorney 


